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April 25, 2024
TO: Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Karen Murphy, Public Services Director

SUBJECT:  Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting of May 1, 2024

The regular meeting of the Midland Parks and Recreation Commission has been scheduled for
Wednesday, May 1, 2024. The meeting will be held in person at the Council Chambers of Midland City
Hall at 333 W. Ellsworth Street and will begin at 7:00 p.m.

The agenda for the meeting is as follows:

1) Call to Order

2) Roll Call

3) Minutes of meeting of December 5, 2023

4) Call to Audience

5) Central Park band shell speaker system donation

6) mParks Innovative Resources award for Eagle Ridge Nature Area
7) Naming the Poseyville riverfront restoration site

8) Chippewassee pavilion update

9) Project Updates

Poseyville Riverfront Restoration

o o

Plymouth Pool gutter replacement
Central Park band shell accessibility

o o

Miracle Field shade sails and play area
e. Grove Park restroom
f.  Upper Emerson riverfront
g. City Forest flow trails

10) Recreation Update

11) Old Business

12) New Business

13) Adjourn



